











Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 10:50 AM

To: legals@kvnews.com

Subject: Publication Request

Attachments: SP-07-00007 Wenger Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please pu]olish the attached on: Fridag 12/ 97/ 2015

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Wenger (SP-07-00007)
Applicant: Mark and Darcy Wenger

Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 7.5 miles west of Cle Elum at 4684 Nelson Siding Road, in a portion of
Section 29, T20N, R14E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-14-29010-0010.

Proposal: Mark and Darcy Wenger, has submitted a preliminary short plat application to subdivide approximately 10.45
acres into one 3.36 acre parcel, one 3.52 acre parcel and one 3.53 acre parcel . The subject property has a vested zoning
designation of Agriculture 3.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the
public at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg,
Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.  Phone: (509)
962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Saturday, January 11,
2014. Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.

Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not
involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right
to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative
decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board
of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application: Friday, December 27, 2013
Application Received: Thursday, January 25, 2007
Application Complete: Tuesday, October 7, 2008
Publication Date: Friday, December 27, 2013
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Ginger Weiser

From: Dan Valoff [dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Senf:  Tuesday, October 07, 2008 3:24 PM

To: Ginger Weiser

Subject: RE: JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT

The short p'lat' a;jplibaﬁdh’was submitted in Janvary 2007, so it is vested on the date the application was submitted. The file
- number is SP-07-07 and there was not SEPA checklist submitted since the project was categorically exempt from SEPA review.

- DanValoff
Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Devclopment Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

dan.valoffi@co.kittitas. wa.us

P: 509.962.7637 ' “Building Partnerships-Building Communities™
F: 509.962.7682

Al e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-muail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter
42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

From: Ginger WGISEI‘ [mailto: GWe:ser@encompasses net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 1:10 PM

To: Dan Valoff

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: JOB#06305 WENGER SHORT PLAT

Dear Dan:

I have a couple questions in regards to the above short plat. We turned in a preliminary package January 2007. Per a letter from
Christina in Public Works, she would not give conditional approval until some access issues were addressed. We have
addressed those issues (I will send you updated copies) but my questions are, was this short plat vested? Does it have an
assigned number and if it does not, do | need to change the various notes and also include a SEPA Checklist?

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.
Thanks for all your help,
Ginger:]

GINGER WEISER

ENCOMPASS ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING
1 08 EAST 2ND STREET

CLE ELUM WA 28922

(503) 674-7433 X-221

(509) 674-7419 FAX

10/7/2008
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Critical Areas Checklist

Monday, December 23, 2013

Application File Number SP-07-00007

Planner Jeff Watson
Is SEPA required L ves No
Is Parcel History required? L ves No

What is the Zoning? Agriculture 3 Vested

Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? Yes I No

If so, which one? KRD

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Easton School District

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?

(&2

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? Yes L No

If so which zone? A

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950229B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? L ves No

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? Yes

If so what is the Water Body? Big Creek
What is the designation? Rural

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? L ves

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? L ves

If so, what is the Site Name?

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? [ Yes No

If so, what type?



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation? C

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]
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Jeff Watson

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2013 7:48 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: RE: Wenger Short Plat (SP-07-07)
Attachments: WENGER SHORT PLAT.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Jeff:

| have attached an email from Dan dated October 7, 2008 with his response to me. Also, a Road Variance was approved
for Mr. Wenger (Variance 08-36). There may be more information | can send you but | will go over it with Marc Monday.

Also, did Dave deliver the cookies | made for you or did he just eat them himself? :]
Have a great day,
Ginger 1]

Ginger Weiser
GWeiser@EncompassES.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2™ Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering &
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy
documents.

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 12:34 PM

To: 'Marc Kirkpatrick'; Ginger Weiser (gweiser@encompasses.net)
Cc: 'Mark Wenger'

Subject: RE: Wenger Short Plat (SP-07-07)

Mark & Mark,

Due to the nature of your difficulties with B of R, we will continue processing this application. I will need to do
some cleaning and assessment to see where go from here. There may also be some vesting questions due to the
lack of a Deem Complete. Could you please send me some documentation regarding the easement for the
record. Ginger were you able to find a response from Dan RE: the Email mentioned below? It would be most
helpful if we had an indication of some sort from the county on the status of the application.

Jetfrey A.Watson



Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 98920

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:54 PM

To: 'Marc Kirkpatrick'; Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Mark Wenger; Doc Hansen

Subject: RE: Wenger Short Plat (SP-07-07)

Mark,

We are going to have to run this by Doc and see if he is willing to keep it alive, the file is pretty sparse. | don’t
see anything in the way of a determination of complete application (which was not uncommon back then) but
more concerning is the lack of a notice of application. This would indicate to me that the request for additional
information issued by Ms. Wollman on 2/6/2007 (just under two weeks after the application was submitted) was
issued following a Project Review Team meeting and that it would probably fall under the provisions of Title
15A.03.040 which reads:

15A.03.040 Determination of complete application.
1. Within 28 days after receiving a project permit application, the local permitting
agency shall mail or provide in person a written determination to the applicant,
stating either:
a. That the application is complete; or
b. That the application is incomplete and what is necessary to make the
application complete. An incomplete application shall expire after 180
calendar days unless the requested supplemental information is submitted in
complete form.

That being said the absence of a formal deem complete, or a deem incomplete for that matter, may leave some
wiggle room. There are also a couple of emails (Ginger Weiser and yourself 10/7/2008) in the file to Dan Valoff
inquiring as to the status of the file but no responses from him. If you can provide something from him giving
an indication of the status it might help your cause... dig up what you can and we’ll run this by Doc on Monday
when he returns to see what he says.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services

411 North Ruby

Ellens]aurg WA 08926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Marc Kirkpatrick [mailto:mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net]
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:24 PM

To: Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Mark Wenger

Subject: Wenger Short Plat (SP-07-07)

Hi Jeff/Lindsey,

We have a short plat that has been on hold for awhile at the County. We would like to pick up where we left

off. Public Works requested a variance and easement for adequate access to the project site. We received
2



variance approval back in April of 2009, but just recently acquired the easement from the Bureau of
Reclamation. It took the client 5 years calling them every week to finally get this done. Please confirm the
status of this project so | can engage my client on the next steps.

Thank you!

Marc Kirkpatrick
Principal
mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net
(509) 674-7433 x224

Encompass Engineering & Surveying

Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-

0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055

Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2" Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-
7419

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



Retumn 1o | ORIGINAL

Carron: Helberg E1/2NE1/4, Sec 29, T. 20 N, R. 14E WM
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation Tax Parcel No, 479134 & Map No.201429-29010-0010
1917 Marsh Road Kittitas County, Washington
Yakima, WA 98901 Coatract No. 12-07-13-L1149
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

Yakima Project, Kittitas Division, Washington

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT is made this 23 rAday of —JuL.Y , 2013, pursuant to
the Act of Congress approved June 17, 1902 (32 Stat. 388; 43 U.S.C. § 391), and all acts
amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, collectively referred to as the Federal Reclamation
Laws, specifically authorized under Section 10 of the Reclamation Project Act of August 4, 1939
(53 Stat, 1187; 43 U.S.C. § 485) as amended, and provisions of 43 C.F.R. § 429, between the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter referred to as the United States, acting by and
through the Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, hereinafter referred to as
Reclamation, and MARK E. WENGER AND DARCY L. SPENCER-WENGER, Husband
and Wife, hereinafter referred to as the Licensee.

WITNESSETH, THAT:

WHEREAS, the United States, through Reclamation and pursuant to Federal Reclamation
Laws, acquired certain lands for that irrigation facility and its appurtenant works known as the
Kittitas Main Canal Lateral 4.9, a feature of the Yakima Project, Kittitas Division, Washington;
and, :

WHEREAS, the Kittitas Reclamation District, hereinafter referred to as the District, under
contractual obligation to the United States, operates and maintains the Kittitas Main Canal
Lateral 4.9, hereinafter referred to as Lateral 4.9, as transferred works of the Yakima Project; and,

WHEREAS, the Licensee seeks this License Agreement from Reclamation to widen their
access route, over and across the westerly 10-foot portion of the Lateral 4.9, of which only the
westerly 2-feet will be graveled. The United States acquired this land from the District by
Warranty Deed dated February 5, 1929; and,




Contract No, 12-07-13-L1149
WHEREAS, granting of this License Agreement by the United States for use of portions of

said United States land as sought by the Licensee, will not, under the terms and conditions
hereinafter provided, be incompatible with the purposes for which the Lateral 4.9 and its
associated lands are administered by Reclamation.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows and by accepting this
License Agreement, a use authorization, the Licensee agrees to comply with and be bound by the
following terms and conditions during all operation, maintenance, use and termination activities:

1. USE. United States hereby grants the following use authorization to the Licensee, subject
to the terms and conditions of this license, a ten (10) foot access road, upon, over, and across
land owned in fee by the United States, all located in the east one-half of the northeast quarter
(E1/2NE1/4), Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Twenty (20) North, Range Fourteen (14)
East, Willamette Meridian, Kittitas County, State of Washington, more particularly described in
attached Exhibit ‘A’ and depicted on Exhibit ‘B’ and which is made a part hereof.

2. FEES. In compliance with Federal regulations as set forth at 43 CFR § 429 the Licensee
shall compensate Reclamation as follows:

a. The Licensee, has paid 2 nonrefundable application fee in the amount of $100.00, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

b. The Licensee has paid initially estimated administrative processing costs for processing,
execution, and management of this License Agreement. The receipt of initial administrative
processing costs in the amount of $690.00 is hereby acknowledged.

c. The Licensee shall compensate Reclamation for a requisite use fee as set forth at
43 CFR § 429.23. The receipt of a use fee for the term of this License Agreement in the amount
of $310.00 is hereby acknowledged.

3. TERM. The term of this license is for a ten (10) year period, starting from the date of
execution of this document by both parties.

4. EXTENSION. This license may be renewed, for additional consecutive 10-year extensions
at the option of the United States, its successors and assigns, if the Licensee has met all
requirements of this license. This license may be renewed based on the following conditions:

a. The Licensee shall notify the United States of its desire to renew this license by written
notice according to Article fifteen (15) herein. Said written notice must be received by the United
States not less than forty-five (45) days prior to the termination of this license. The Licensee
shall pay to the United States, their successors and assigns, complete compensation and
consideration for the above license renewal(s).

Page2 of 12



Contract No. 12-07-13-L.1149

b. Reclamation shall reevaluate the current license and evaluate the proposed license
extension based upon the following criteria:

i. The premises authorized for use have been used and maintained in accordance with
the provisions of this license.

ii. The premises will continue to be used for the purposes previously authorized in order
to fulfill the intent of this license.

iii. The Licensee has shown previous good faith compliance with the terms and
conditions of the existing license and has not engaged in any activity or transaction
contrary to Federal contracts, leases, permits, laws, or regulations.

5. SUBLEASES AND ASSIGNMENTS. No assignment or transfer of this license or
Licensee’s rights hereunder or any part or interest therein shall be valid without written
authorization from Reclamation. The form of assignment or transfer to be used shall be
-approved by Reclamation.

6. LAND USE STIPULATION. There is reserved to the United States, their successors and
assigns, the prior right to use any of the access road herein described to construct, operate, and
maintain all structures and facilities, including, but not limited to canals, wasteways, laterals,
ditches, roadways, electrical transmission lines, communication structures generally, substations,
switchyards, power plants, fish screens, fish ladders and other appurtenant irrigation and power
structures and facilities, without any payment made by the United States, or their successors for
such rights.

7. UNRESTRICTED ACCESS. The United States reserves the right of its officers, agents, and
employees at all times to have unrestricted access and ingress to, passage over, and egress from
all of said lands, to make investigations of all kinds, dig test pits and drill test holes, and to
survey for and construct reclamation and irrigation works and other structures incident to Federal
Reclamation Projects, or for any purpose whatsoever. Reclamation will make every reasonable
effort to keep damages to a minimum. :

8. HOLD HARMLESS. The Licensee hereby agrees to indemnify the United States for, and
hold the United States and all of its representatives harmless from, all damages resulting from
suits, actions, or claims of any character brought on account of any injury to any person or
property arising out of any act, omission, neglect, or misconduct in the manner or method of
performing any construction, care, operation, maintenance, supervision, examination, inspection,
or other activities of the Licensee. '

9. TERMINATION. This license will terminate and all rights of the Licensee hereunder will
cease, and the Licensee will quietly deliver to the United States possession of the premises in like

Page 3 of 12



Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149
condition as when taken, should any of the following occur:

a. The United States reserves rights to construct, operate, and maintain public works now or
hereafter authorized by the Congress without liability for termination of this license or other
damage to the Licensee’s activities or facilities.

b. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States,
terminate this license in the event of a natural disaster, a national emergency, a need arising
from security requirements, or an immediate and overriding threat to public health and safety.

¢. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States, terminate
this license for activities other than existing authorized private exclusive recreational or
residential use as defined under § 429.2 if Reclamation determines that any of the following
apply:
(i) The use has become incompatible with authorized Project purposes, project
operations, safety, and security; '

(ii) A higher public use is identified through a public process described at
§ 429.32(a)(1); or

(iii) Termination is necessary for operational needs of the Project.

d. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States, terminate
this license if Reclamation determines that the Licensee has failed to use the license for its
intended purpose. Further, failure of use within the timeframe specified in the terms of this
license may constitute a presumption of abandonment of the requested use and cause
termination of the license.

e. Reclamation may, at any time and at no cost or liability to the United States,
terminate this license if the Licensee fails to comply with all applicable Federal, State, and
local laws, regulations, ordinances, or terms and conditions of any use authorization, or to
obtain any required permits or authorizations.

f. Any activity deemed to be illegal on Federal lands will be cause for immediate
termination of this license.

g. At the option of Reclamation upon discontinuance by the Licensee of the use of the lands
and Project facilities of the United States covered by this license for the purposes herein stated
for a period of twelve (12) consecutive months.

h. At the option of the Licensee by providing written notice to Reclamation.

If this license is terminated under Article 9(f), the United States reserves the right to bar the

Licensee from the authorization to use acquired or withdrawn public land on the Yakima Project
Page 4 of 12



Contract No, 12-07-13-L1149
for a period of time, as determined by the Area Manager.

10. PROTECTION OF UNITED STATES INTERESTS. The Llcensee shall use said
premises for the purposes stated herein and agrees that in the use of said premises it shall conduct
its operations and maintain its facilities in a good and workmanlike manner; and, shall ensure
compliance with all Federal, State, and local laws and Regulations, Executive Orders, and
Reclamation Policies and Directives and Standards. The failure of the Licensee, after due notice,
to abide by any of the terms and conditions of any of such applicable laws, rules, and regulations
shall cause this license to be subject to immediate termination at the option of the United States.

11. WAIVER OF LIABILITY. The Licensee agrees that the United States, their successors
and assigns, shall not be liable for any damage to the access road, including loss of service,
which may result from the construction, operation, or maintenance by Reclamation or the
District, upon lands or Project facilities, including, but not limited to damage to the access road
that may occur as the result of seepage, floodage, or erosion from works constructed by the
United States. Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be construed as in any manner limiting
other reservations in favor of the United States contained in this license.

12. ADDITIONAL STIPULATIONS. The Licensee agrees to adhere to the following require-
ments for all repairs, operation, and maintenance performed under the authority of this license.

a. The access road shall not be blocked at any time for any reason. The Licensee shall not
dig, blade, or cause any disturbance of the soil adjacent to the wasteway facility. The access road
shall be maintained in a manner that will not interfere with the United States use of the access
road along the Project Facility. The Licensee shall maintain and may gravel the westerly 2-feet
of the 10-feet access road, but no soil or earthen material will be allowed to be taken from United
States land.

b. The Licensee agrees that the United States, their successors and assigns, shall not be liable
for any damage to the access area, including loss of service, which may result from the
construction, operation, or maintenance by Reclamation, upon United States lands, Project waters
or Project facilities of the United States, including, but not limited to damage to the access road,

which may occur as the result of seepage, floodage, or erosion from works constructed by the
United States. :

¢. The access road shall be operated, and maintained by the Licensee without cost to the
United States or its assigns, and in such a manner as to cause no interference with the normal
operation of project facilities. All repair, operation, and maintenance work performed by the
Licensee within the lands of the United States shall be undertaken only at times, according to
plans, and in a manner satisfactory to Reclamation.

d. No structures, including power poles or woody plants shall be allowed within the Project
facilities access road area.

Page S of 12
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Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149
e. No blasting or use of explosives of any kind will be allowed on Reclamation land or the
Project Facility.

f. The Licensee shall minimize the disturbance of vegetation and soil resources consistent
with good land management practices and shall be liable for any and all damages to the premises
caused by their activities. Acceptable land management practices include but are not limited to
(1) maintaining the fertility of the soil, (2) protecting the land from erosion and (3) controlling
weeds. In addition, the Licensee is responsible for the prevention of the infestation and spread of
noxious weeds in accordance with State and local weed regulation.

13. HAZARDOQUS MATERIALS. The Licensee agrees to perform this license in accordance
with the following hazardous material requirements:

a. The Licensee may not allow contamination or pollution of United States lands, Project
waters or Project facilities for which Licensee has the responsibility for care, operation, and
maintenance and shall take reasonable precautions to prevent such contamination or pollution by
third parties. Substances causing contamination or pollution include but are not limited to
hazardous materials, thermal pollution, refuse, garbage, sewage effluent, industrial waste,
petroleum products, mine tailings, mineral salts, misused pesticides, pesticide containers, or any
other pollutants.

b. Licensee shall comply with all applicable United States, State, and local laws and
regulations, and Reclamation Policies and Directives and Standards, existing or hereafter enacted
or promulgated, concerning any hazardous material that will be used, produced, transported,
stored, or disposed of on or in United States lands, Project waters or Project facilities.

¢. "Hazardous material" means any substance, pollutant, or contaminant listed as hazardous
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as
amended, 42 U.S.C. § 9601, et seq., and the regulations promulgated pursuant to that Act.

d. Upon discovery of any event which may or does result in contamination or pollution of
United States lands, waters or facilities, Licensee shall initiate any necessary emergency
measures to protect health, safety and the environment and shall report such discovery and full
details of the actions taken to Reclamation’s Environmental Protection Specialist located in the
Columbia-Cascades Area Office. Reporting may be within a reasonable time period. A
reasonable time period means; within twenty-four (24) hours of the time of discovery if it is an
emergency, or by the first working day if it is a non-emergency. An emergency is any situation
that requires immediate action to reduce or avoid endangering public health and safety or the
environment.

e. Violation of any of the provisions of this Article 13, as determined by Reclamation’s
Environmental Protection Specialist, may constitute grounds for termination of this license. Such
violations require immediate corrective action by the Licensee and shall make the Licensee liable

Page 6 of 12



Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149
for the cost of full and complete remediation and/or restoration of any United States resources or

facilities that are adversely affected as a result of the violation.

f. The Licensee agrees to include the provisions contained in paragraphs (a) through () of
this Articlel13 in any subcontract or third party contract it may enter info pursuant to this license.

g. The Licensee agrees to contact Reclamation’s Environmental Protection Specialist to
obtain any additional information needed to comply with the provisions of this Article 13.

14. DISCOVERY OF CULTURAL RESOURCES. The Licensee shall immediately provide
an oral notification to Reclamation’s Archaeologist of the discovery of any and all antiquities or
other objects of archaeological, cultural, historic, or scientific interest on United States lands.
The Licensee shall follow up with a written report of their finding(s) to Reclamation’s
Archaeologist, located in the Columbia-Cascades Area Office, within forty-eight (48) hours.
Objects under consideration include, but are not limited to, historic or prehistoric ruins, human
remains, funerary objects, and artifacts discovered as a result of activities under this license. The
Licensee shall immediately cease the activity in the area of the discovery, make a reasonable
effort to protect such discovery, and wait for written approval from Reclamation’s Archaeologist
before resuming the activity. Protective and mitigative measures specified by Reclamation’s
Archaeologist shall be the responsibility of the Licensee.

15. NOTICES. All written notices required or desired to be given under this license shall be in
writing and may be delivered by personal delivery via recognized delivery services such as
United Parcel Service (UPS) or Federal Express (FED EX) or by deposit in the United States
Mail, postage prepaid, as certified mail, return receipt requested, and addressed as follows:

United States of America Mark E. Wenger and
Bureau of Reclamation Darcy L. Spencer-Wenger
Yakima Field Office 4684 Nelson Siding Road
1917 Marsh Road Cle Elum, WA 98922

Yakima, WA 98901-2058

Any notice delivered by personal delivery shall be deemed received by the addressee upon actual
delivery. The addresses to which notices are to be delivered may be changed by giving 15 days
notice of such change in accordance with this paragraph. This paragraph shall apply where
notice is required under this license, and no specific requirements are set forth. Where this
license provides for a specific notice in a different manner, the more specific requirements shall
prevail.

16. RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES. The permission granted by this license are nonexclusive
and are subject to all existing valid rights previously acquired by third parties, which include any
person or private or public entity not a party to this license. It is also the responsibility of the
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Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149
Licensee for determining what utilities are located within the access area and for notifying said
utility owners of the Licensee’s use.

17. COVENANT AGAINST CONTIGENT FEES. The Licensee warrants that no person(s)
or agency(s) have been employed or retained to solicit or secure this license upon an agreement
or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee, excepting bona fide
employees or bona fide established agencies maintained by the Licensee for the purpose of
securing business. For breach or violation of this warranty, the United States shall have the right
to annul this license without liability or in its discretion to require the Licensee to pay, in addition
to the license price or consideration, the full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage
or contingent fee.

18. OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. No Member of Congress shall be admitted to any share
or part of any contract or agreement made, entered into, or accepted by or on behalf of the United
States, or to any benefit to arise thereupon.

19. SEVERABILITY, Each provision of this license shall be interpreted in such a manner as to
be valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this license shall be deemed or determined
by competent authority to be invalid or prohibited hereunder, such provision shall be ineffective
and void only to the extent of such invalidity or prohibition, but shall not be deemed ineffective
or invalid as to the remainder of such provision or any other remaining provisions, or of this
license as a whole.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this license the day and year first
above written.

MARK E. WENGER UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

By~ -

DARCY L. SPENCER-WENGER GE g D KELSO

Mark E. Wenger and Columbia-Cascades Area Office Manager
Darcy L. Spencer-Wenger Bureau of Reclamation

4684 Nelson Siding Road 1917 Marsh Road

Cle Elum, WA 98922 ‘ Yakima, WA 98901
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Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

County of Mmg )

On this day personally appeared before me, the undersigned Notary, \2h£I{ 414
Avaw , to me known to be Mark E. Wenger, to be the individual that
executed the within and foregomg instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the free
and voluntary act and deed of said individual, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNESS my hand and official seal on this the

l\otan Pubhc

: State yRWaghington

| SHELLEY STRAW | Residing at: ly

# MY COMMISSION EXPIRES = - ,
‘ Mey 03, 2015 ’ My commission expifes: S

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )

55
County of b ,l[% )

On this day personally appeared before me, the undersigned Notary, LI.Sﬁ-/
“ ]tE] heattg , to me known to be Darcy L. Spencer-Wenger, to be the individual
that executed the Within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the
free and voluntary act and deed of said individual, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

WITNES§ my Natxtndafiticial Jeal on this the 20 _ day of mm ,2013.
4 State of Washington |
{LISA M MCELHANEY |

f MY COMMISSION EXPIRES {
SaptemberZ'l 2013 "

Y mmevms e o i
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State of Washington
Residing at: *ES& q i~

.. TV
My commission expires:

SAL Motes !-‘.
Stﬁﬁ’ of V. dBiof ;'

Y ¢ HANEY]
i EXP‘RES‘ "’

T

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF WASHINGTON )
County of Yakima ;ss
On this Jj day of 7[//(-5/ , 2013, Gerald Kelso, personally appeared
beforeme &, L ILD ,,ng.g 24 / , known to me to be the

official of THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA that executed the within and foregoing
instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the free and voluntary act and deed of said
United States, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned, and on oath stated that he was
authorized to execute said instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and
year first above written.

N,ofary Pubhc in and for the

State of Washin '
Residing at:__ /Vﬁﬂ?if?

My commission expires:_ Z/A%
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Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149

Exhibit A
License for Mark E. Wenger and Darcy Spencer-Wenger
Contract No. 12-07-13-L1149

A strip of land owned by the Bureau of Reclamation located at the Kittitas Reclamation District
Lateral 4.9, lying in a ten (10) foot access road, of which 2-feet is to be graveled, upon, over, and
across land owned in fee by the United States, all located in the east one-half of the northeast
quarter (E1/2NE1/4), Section Twenty-nine (29), Township Twenty (20) North, Range Fourteen
(14) East, Willamette Meridian, Kittitas County, State of Washington.
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





































































































































































.......

S

nrm*rm:r.r mr ”z* :a:m,,.x R
o4 T L BUR I 07 ARCLASATL
uuzma Qiﬂaiaa, Takinme Project

W

i

controgt AAth Kitiiten Rﬁﬁxmmatian
siatrtict for Cunal ‘;i"—&ta__z:zf ToYe

ie f;‘:'zii i.‘}, -:5,;2'*3?‘1‘, m&& fé’%ia QMO iy o ..ﬁp T@ﬁ&t»&&g
1073, in paraaanca of 16 Act of: *ﬁna 17, 2808 {32 5tnt., 338},

‘o theryof, \
snd oolg zLunnaaar"XQ* ﬁ&?ﬁlﬁ&&ﬁ%dﬁ? t werotey botuesn T UNIven

RYRNAMAE I ...M:-&lm;, .wm,isz or at‘ylod the nitou Ztated, TosTow
oprabod Ly ?-I-*.f;‘: ofXigcrn ¢ ca.zumrj and poorovies als agrourimty ond
tho HLITUI0GG LICLAOWULN U137 I0Y o Reclamatisn Ldnlrict orgunizod
unaor L.c 1w of thw atete ol Yagnincton snd Laving 1t neincionl
placa Jf buslnaas at mlhzzahum, Tnghinggt i, hoereinnftor atyled
‘+e Diutrict; o
Tl LEGGTIS
e at in wzmi&cr*?tian of tne covenauts Lurein opooifling,
it ig §wr‘(}b" mutually agrend by the partics Lereto ag dollowst
s ’”i%i;‘iu; .'Ey 'S contract ’bcmam te purties horeto daled
Jocasbay 1‘3, 19 5, i‘.z:za }:}iatriet sxrced afsons ollor Lhiings to agw
iT0y u;;:an mqueat ax: t;w United 3tates, piglita af wny reguired
'1n cnnnnation with tra Kittitua silvision of ho Tokimo Projeci,
‘m Unit.w umtam to«mpay 50 tl.o .dmt*iut tha costs iricurred by
¥ha mahrlut in wnu?mu jsuah riwtn af wayy and

e NN **,‘ t;hc Tnited’ :;; 143 .39 recuested tie Diotrict to

gacure »ishte aﬁ‘ iy *ar th ‘Jtt'itzm mivialone rnu tne District




% 35
VAT
g ‘v?;* I ‘ V+, ;

Py RN ' B A
""m"&a it*éf sia,wﬁgzg ,ﬁpzzrt*z or mzx .

- . AF i
R ”“ = ,’:. < 3 ‘«_\. f f :&‘a*\‘,_ﬁ _‘ m‘,\ .
v S

“"' f;\e '-1-,4

ugs mmm&w a ‘camoi- to tbe tzm:aa “Statud rm-

. kA '.".i-,.‘. "

x5 ‘xtk«g‘” %

© %3 LY
5 \x-* PR

: ‘i - B f . ok - ?‘}‘A\f‘ :;‘; ;’ ;’ﬁz):;dff.é x;:;
n“‘é. _:wi; (i the ‘_ﬁﬁ’rth‘ﬂ@gﬁﬁ Qt:zirter, f‘ﬂzé téj;“‘i.?é‘i“‘
£ Quarter Im’f&ﬁE’? YA the Bdrikeasnt., ertﬁf‘?’s‘é?ji.ﬁ;_; -
Horhwast Quartor {1 “&P Shotion. ?hirty‘ WJ?:_»{%
S Mo gm@wwaim {200 :Hobthy ‘of Renge sl Fhon
&) / tf‘ac Ié»ariﬂian.~mes:fx1haa 3 GO

b hy R

Yo g

A

ﬁﬁﬁfi}ﬁﬁig’«“ﬂﬁ 'ﬁ t?v . s ‘f ‘t s
v el ﬁgmh%eatéﬁmrtw rcnf tzm ﬁer%hdaet erta‘r Of M
.1 gedtion :zz;x;-zwaaur 134}, Syhioh p'aim; ia ‘Horth 82’53‘«”

Went 18259 Toet. fram:ithe Rortheast ooiner 0f #nld .
2 éazm ?Mﬂy-fa (B4} @q.tfizama Soutk C“ﬁ@"ﬁés‘&w s“;g day j’“,;“*;- y
:;5; Wong the Sast bazz:éézzwy &fﬁhé said - Borthwaat. %aaﬁ*w»m S
Y nof-the, Horthivest. Quar&az‘v o Jeotion” ’z"};i#ty«fmm £54) 5y
398, 0. Feek; thenfe Forth BEYE5Y  Wast [ 1625.0, footyi v .7

M‘”’tfhﬁﬁﬁ&wﬁ&l‘ﬁh‘ 278.0 Toat s ﬁhema Sonth. 83“52’»,3&3%« STy
iy plong the. North: hobrdary:of thY, snid, Dortheast [Quaa o
ok ~the Nor thwoat susetor. of Seetlon Thirty~fawe s

; f"‘vﬁg BOO Lagk ot he Nol st One. RudTEer Garmrm:i’; "

,86ld Seetion Thalrty-Sour, {54} -",j;hanéa-‘ﬁauth 89621
"»‘** Bags. ﬁiuné thdporth’ bum!ﬂam'ﬁoﬁ tha-pbid; ﬂorﬂimat

438 ,nf,ftha fﬂ%rthaaéﬁ | QuiarEer: &f,«Seotim““?hi:&ty
(24T aseaT faé’f:w “‘ﬂhe ;;g}in,tc ,’ij agmnln

S 3-"(;»-., 2
\g.? s ""3;!? At

ey O

1.3"’\ "‘f«

; ‘v i,f;‘.,:w‘z
é‘i‘%ﬁm%ﬁ%m
g{&%ﬁ%«gw el
! é;f&gg%aa

ary How
ﬁeﬁiﬁ%ﬁmg% %iﬁ %‘x?ﬁgjﬁhﬁ}gﬁ




ARACT Mo,

‘ahip Twenty {20} Korth, Range Thirteen {13} East wile .

':2..%_“:\{. ; . ‘ ; " o 3\ E '; . B .
eagt Qégrégg‘(33§§g%);gfﬁgaaiiaﬁ‘Xaﬁrzeen'{14), ?9%3-;,.#-;1:?

right hand elds’ (looking down stream) of & lins fully
deseribed in: that certain deed from Thomas Graybeal and
wife t0 Kittitas Reclumation Diastriot, dated Seplember
20, 1527 and rsoordad in Veolume 43 of Deeds, Pogs 563,
in tho Auditorts O0ffice-of Kittitea County, ¥ashington,
anld traoct containing 0.21 moree, more or less,

&azz"wzza«;}ierié'x*&ﬁgz;’;‘;“"fée% in width on the gdutherly or.- M

10, . (Denery Appraisers! Traot Ho. 2,)

A tract’ 6F lsand within-the Boat half of the Zortheast

 hang gide.{looking dowvn atream} and 20 feet on the

guarter (BANEE) of Sectlion Twentyenine (28], Township
Twanty \f,a(}“j;gygth;‘"aanga‘}’oarzean {14) Bast Willamette
MeridlanyaXcept that portion witRIn the right of way
of the main ‘gang) of the Kittitag Reolemation District, . 7
45 Teet in width; being 26 feet on the westerly or left -

eaaterly or right hand side {looking dowmn stream) of a
line fully described in that certain deesd from C. ¥,
Dienoy and wife to Kittitas Reclamstion Distrioct,
dated Beptember 26, 1627 and recorded in Volume 48 of
Doeds, Page 561, in the Anditor's OLfloo of Kittitas
County, ¥ashington, and oontaining 1,10 acres more or
1‘33&.'”%'-,13':. C e Ty

lln ' l'- N

sew, Lo

T‘fl"

“§§ﬁ;n§%iizﬁbpf§fﬁgra'.Traat Fo., 11.)

TRACT No,

- Pifteen.pasf, Willsmette Msridian, eXcepting thati pore

' waghingtony,

L iperiatansTEXGeptiniE Tehat portion Within th ,
A ’ﬁ‘f:-;ﬁ}#;giiz'z_z;z;gax .of: thg'Kittitan Roclamation Dietric g 5 i

‘A trabﬁﬁg%:1§5&3¥i1ﬁ15¥£he-Edaf.hélf of ths Southwest

uarter'.z‘?}ésw },"a’f.-_‘tlia Southeast Quarter (si)) of
asotion Two {5} Townahip Fineteen (19) North, Range

tion within. the right of way of the main cansl of the R -
Kittitas Reclamation . Digtriat, 20 feot in width on the SERENE .
Yortherly oright hand side (loocking down straam) of a = - K
line. . fully dgscribed ‘in thal cortain deed from Adam
Sowinekl and wife to Kitiitss Reolamation District,
dated May 185 1928 and recoxrded “in Bock 406 of Deeds,
Pags Bllyt in the Auditor's 0ffice of Kittitas County,
wandcontaining . 0,04 .agres, more or leas. RPENS
o ,;‘i?a.('-"._a:‘»‘;-,;.-_»é G L‘ ,: ’x{ ;\ . " ,‘1.' ;: s . : . . v.\; ,\ i
‘B fraot.of land.within. the South half of the Southe, 7
‘ _..?naz;e_ ={3468¢) of Beclion Two (2}, Townehip Hine~ -
nu a8} 6:@;58_9.:339.%?2“%3%13gt; Eanty Willamette: .
X jon within the ripght of way -

$4th} being 20 Feed un the Weslorly.or.le;
oking down ;gbrégéa)f:fané?q.s»%.faa‘%;'»_z:a“fkmg;ﬁ;;?’,_f;w. U
ght kand s#ide: (1ookink. dow, strean) of.a .

critied inladld deed nund obntaining 1,80 -

&

e n





































	Correspondence 2013

	License Agreement with DNR

	Correspondence 2007 
	PW Access Easement Required

	Revised Prelim Plat

	Narrative

	Transmittal

	PDR


	Road Variance

	Water Availibility Report

	PH Comments 2007

	Prelim Plat

	Application

	Application Pg 2

	Application Signature Page�
	Narrative

	Parcel View

	Transmittal Letter

	Deeds and Easement Docs

	Mailing and Adjoiners 2007

	Title Report 2007

	Receipt




